Curriculum Vitae Nicolae Pavelean



### PERSONAL INFORMATION



## Nicolae Pavelean

Str. Prundului, Nr. 7, Sc. A, Ap. 22, Bistrita, 420036, Romania

**b** mobile: 0040755831044

pavelean\_nicolae@yahoo.com

LinkedIn www.linkedin.com/in/pavelean-nicolae/

Sex Male | Date of birth 29/03/1992 | Nationality Romanian

### PERSONAL OBJECTIVE

Inspiring and leading initiatives that drive growth, innovation, and efficiency within organizations, while actively contributing to the development of our community.

## PERSONAL STATEMENT

With a master's degree in Quality Management and extensive experience in leadership roles across two of the largest companies in Bistriţa-Năsăud, I bring a unique combination of strong communication, organizational expertise, and industry knowledge. My passion for fostering excellence and effective collaboration positions me as a valuable leader, capable of driving results and inspiring teams toward shared goals.

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

## (September.2020 – October.2024)

# **Local Counciler**

Consiliul Local al Municipiului Bistriţa, Piaţa Centrală nr.6 Bistriţa - 420040 (Bistriţa Năsăud) - https://www.primariabistrita.ro/consiliul-local/

- Approve the annual local budget of Bistriţa municipality
- Initiate and approve the local council resolutions
- Amending and approval of the local municipality development strategy
- Communicate continuously the local council resolutions with the municipality public, local press and other authorities

Business or sector Local administration

## (December.2019 - Present)

# QM Leader - Product Section Electromobility

LEONI Wiring Systems RO S.R.L., Strada Drumul Tarpiului, Numărul 24, Bistriţa – 4200 62 (Bistriţa Năsăud) - https://www.leoni.ro/ro/

- Leading the Quality Operational Team for the harness manufacturing projects for one of the biggest OEM customers in Automotive industry
- Managing the customer complaints in the customer portal
- Managing the action plans for improvements
- Managing and follow up of the quality relevant indicators
- Continuous communication with LEONI customers and other representatives from other LEONI plants worldwide
- Support for customer and external auditors visits in the plant

Business or sector Wiring Systems Production for Automotive Industry

### (July.2019 - December.2019)

### QMS Group Leader

LEONI Wiring Systems RO S.R.L., Strada Drumul Tarpiului, Numărul 24, Bistriţa – 4200 62 (Bistriţa Năsăud) - <a href="https://www.leoni.ro/ro/">https://www.leoni.ro/ro/</a>

- Leading the Quality Methods and System team
- General responsibility for all internal audits
- General responsibilities for the documents management for the complete plant
- General responsibility for implementing quality methods

Business or sector Wiring Systems Production for Automotive Industry

# (Febr.2018 - June.2019)

# Internal Auditor – IATF 16949-2016

SC RAAL SA, Str. Industriei, no. 7, 420063 BISTRITA, ROMANIAR, website: www.raal.ro

- Participate in internal audit on the Automotive Production Facilities
- Elaborate and follow up of the Audit Report and corrective actions implementation

Business or sector Heat Exchangers Production for Automotive Industry



### (Dec.2017 - June.2019)

# Product Safety Representative (PSB)

SC RAAL SA, Str. Industriei, no. 7, 420063 BISTRITA, ROMANIAR, website: www.raal.ro

- Contributing to developing, and setting priorities for eliminating or preventing product safety-relevant defects in the product development phase
- Preparing, maintaining, and enhancing "lessons learned" under product-safety relevant aspects.

Business or sector Heat Exchangers Production for Automotive Industry

## (May.2015 - October.2018)

# Internal Auditor on Environment Management Systems

SC RAAL SA, Str. Industriei, no. 7, 420063 BISTRITA, ROMANIAR, website: www.raal.ro

- Participate in internal system audits for Environment Management System evaluating the conformity
  of the processes with ISO 14001:2004 requirements, applicable laws and internal procedures.
- Assist in the preparation of the audit report and communicate the findings and recommendations to the processes responsible persons and follow up the implementation of the corrective actions.

Business or sector Heat Exchangers Production for Automotive Industry

### (October.2013 - June.2019)

# **Quality Engineer**

SC RAAL SA, Str. Industriei, no. 7, 420063 BISTRITA, ROMANIAR, website: www.raal.ro

Participate in internal audits of products/processes (ISO 9001, ISO TS 16949) evaluating the
adequacy of process and the effectiveness of controls in Heat Exchangers Manufacturing;
 Participate in audits at suppliers location for periodical assessment or for process improvements;
 Identify product and process optimization; Initiate 8D's, corrective and preventive actions; Support
external certification auditors (ISO 9001, ISO TS 16949) and customer visits / audits; Participate in
elaboration of process FMEA and CP's; Evaluate key process indicators from the production;

Business or sector Heat Exchangers Production for Automotive Industry

# (March.2013 - July.2014)

# NDT Inspector – Liquid Penetrant Testing

SC RAAL SA, Str. Industriei, no. 7, 420063 BISTRITA, ROMANIAR, website: www.raal.ro

 Coordinate Liquid Penetrant Testing on products with special testing requirements (railway applications); Evaluation of the inspection results for acceptance or rejection determination according to applicable standards (EN 15085).

Business or sector Heat Exchangers Production for Automotive Industry

# (February.2014 – February.2014)

## Teacher (intern)

Liceul Tehnologic de Servicii Bistrita, Bulevardul Republicii Nr. 41

 Coordinate classes for 9<sup>th</sup> grade students as practice for the pedagogical module, supported by a senior teacher.

Business or sector Education and Professional Formation

### (September.2011 - October.2013)

### **Quality Inspector**

SC RAAL SA, Str. Industriei, no. 7, 420063 BISTRITA, ROMANIAR, website: www.raal.ro

 Monitoring, inspection and validation of heat exchangers and final products quality; Initiation of corrective and preventive actions in case of not fulfilling the customer requirements;

Business or sector Heat Exchangers Production for Automotive Industry

## (June.2008 - September.2008)

## Testing Operator – Half Time Job

SC RAAL SA, Str. Industriei, no. 7, 420063 BISTRITA, ROMANIAR, website: www.raal.ro

 Leak and resistance testing of the heat exchangers and recording of the testing results on test reports; Initiation of reworking operations.

Business or sector Heat Exchangers Production for Automotive Industry

Curriculum Vitae Nicolae Pavelean



### **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

## (January.2024 – February.2024)

## Graduation Certificate Qualified VDA 6.3 Internal Auditor

Werner Seeger Qualitätsmanagement Romania 06/41/24.04.2014, Valea Argintului Nr. 151, 555301 Cisnadioara,

Jud. Sibiu, Romania., <a href="https://qualitydays.ro/contact/">https://qualitydays.ro/contact/</a>

VDA Internal Audits

### (March.2018 – March.2018)

### **Graduation Certificate Authorized Trainer**

Chamber of Commerce and Industry Bistrita Nasaud 06/41/24.04.2014, Strada Petre Ispirescu 15A, Bistrita 420081, Romania, <a href="http://www.cciabn.ro/webb/">http://www.cciabn.ro/webb/</a>

- Preparing the program / training session
- Preparing for practical training, Performing training activities
- Evaluation of participants in training, Evaluation of the program / training session

### (March.2018 - March.2018)

### Graduation Certificate Internal Auditors – IATF 16949:2016

SC CALITOP SERVICII CONSULTANTA MANAGEMENT, Str. Rosiori, Nr.4 Cluj-Napoca, 400139 Jud. Cluj, Romania, http://http://www.calitop.ro/

- Planning, preparing and running the internal audit
- Qualification for internal audit process according to the regulations of the ISO 19011:2011, ISO 9001:2015 and IATF 16949:2016.

### November.2017 – November.2017)

# Certificate of attendance – Product Safety representative (PSB) in the automotive industry

bfk Management Consultin - VDA Qualitäts Management System, Str. Diaconu Coresi, Nr. 41, 300588 Timisoara, Romania, http://bfk.ro

- Core elements of a system for controlling risk, including events
- Product safety management, classification of risk and structured actions

### November.2016 – November.2016)

## Graduation Certificate – Quality System Manager

EOQ PRU Agent in Romania, ARC – Asociatia Romana pentru Calitate, Str. Iani Buzoiani 1, 011571, sector 1 Bucharest, http://www.quality.ro/; http://www.eoq.org/home.html

- Design, implementation and development of a Quality Management System specific for organizations.
- Basic knowledge for internal audit process according to the regulations of the SR EN ISO 9000:2015, SR EN ISO 9001:2015 and SR EN ISO 9004:2010 standards.

### (October.2014 – July.2016)

### Master Dissertation – Management and Quality Engineering

Universitatea Tehnica din Cluj Napoca, Facultatea de Constructii de Masini, B-dul Muncii nr. 103-105, 400641 Cluj-Napoca

- Application of quality methods, principles, instruments, such as SPC, FMEA, CP, 5WHY, Fishbone, Poka Yoke systems, etc.
- Understanding and application of the 8 Quality Management Principles
- Fundamentals of the process-improvement cycle (DMAIC)

### (March.2015 - April.2015)

## Graduation Certificate Internal Auditors – ISO 14001:2004

SC CALITOP SERVICII CONSULTANTA MANAGEMENT, Str. Rosiori, Nr.4 Cluj-Napoca, 400139 Jud. Cluj, Romania

• Preliminary analysis of the documentation; Running the audit and elaboration of the reports

### (October.2010 - July.2014)

## Licence Diploma – Engineer in Machines and Manufacturing Systems

Universitatea Tehnica din Cluj Napoca, Facultatea de Constructii de Masini, B-dul Muncii nr. 103-105, 400641 Cluj-Napoca

- Execution of the assembly technical design and manufacturing drawings
- Design of complex parts and assemblies in three-dimensional space
- Evaluation of economic efficiency for technologies and equipment. Production Management



### (October.2010 - July.2014)

# Graduation Diploma – Psycho-pedagogical module – Level I

Universitatea Tehnica din Cluj Napoca, Facultatea de Constructii de Masini, B-dul Muncii nr. 103-105, 400641 Cluj-Napoca

Theory and methodology of training; Theory and methodology of evaluation

### (May.2014 – May.2014)

## Graduation Certificate - APQP & PPAP, FMEA, SPC, 8D

Quasaro SRL Bd. Gheorghe Şincai nr. 9A bl. 3A, etaj 7, ap. 21-22 CP 040312, Sector 4, Bucureşti

- Application of ISO TS 16949 requirements and APQP and PPAP procedures
- Application of the 8D methodology using different technics

## (February.2013 – February.2013)

# Graduation Certificate Liquid penetrant testing, level 2 (PT) according to EN 473:2008

NATIONAL R & D INSTITUTE FOR WELDING AND MATERIAL TESTING – ISIM TIMISOARA, Mihai Viteazul Blv., 30 Timisoara, http://www.isim.ro/home.htm

- Inspection before and during the service of steel and aluminium structures and welding seams
- Elaboration of the NDT reports Basics of the European Standard for Railway applications (EN 15085)

### (2006 - 2010)

# **Baccalaureate Degree**

Liceul RADU PETRESCU, Strada Principala Nr.513, Prundu-Bargaului, Bistrita-Nasaud.www.lrp.ro

Technics in economic activities

### PERSONAL SKILLS

### Mother tongue(s)

### Romanian

# Other language(s)

UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
C1	C1	C1	C1	C2
4.0	4.0		4.0	4.0
A2	A2	A2	A2	A2
A1	A1	A1	A1	A1

French

English

Spanish

Levels: A1/2: Basic user - B1/2: Independent user - C1/2 Proficient user

## Communication skills

- Good communication skills gained through my experience in various types of teams from production teams to quality and management teams but especially gained through my experience in the customer care area as a Quality Engineer.
- Good team communication skills gained through my experiences as a team leader in the seminar activities as a student for the Master Dissertation
- Strong copy writing skills and good knowledge of video and image editing gained through the
  experience as a Local Councillor considering that all the electoral and post electoral communication
  strategy and communication materials have been created by myself.
- Good abilities to present complex information in front of large public considering the local press conferences and local TV and Radio talk shows that I participated in so far

### Organisational / managerial skills

- Good leadership skills gained by treating of the Leadership Principle in one of the semester projects for the Master Dissertation
- Support in execution of routine tasks in the QM Unit, such as administration of Internal Quality Audits, recording of minutes of meetings.
- Support in implementing changes related to QMS upgrade to ISO 9001:2015 and further streamlining of the QMS.

## Job-related skills

- Good skills in Quality control process gained in the quality inspections department.
- Good commands of the quality tools.
- Good auditing skills gained through audits within the company and at supplier locations.





## Computer skills

- Good skills in Solid Works tools and elaboration of execution drawing; Basic skills in Delmia V5
- Good command of Microsoft Office™ tools
- Good skills for Media Editing: Photo Editing Advanced knowledge of Adobe Photoshop (photo manipulation, retouching, and design). Video Editing - Proficient in CapCut and Filmora (video cutting, transitions, effects, and audio synchronization).

### **Driving licence**

Category B Vehicle

# ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

### **Projects**

# **Dissertation Project completed during the master studies**

 Implementation of Risk Based Approach at operational level In The Manufacturing of Heat Exchangers at RAAL SA